

Annex 2

Public

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber I Communications
Sent: 10 September 2021 16:27
To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31AbdAlRahmanDefenceTeam [REDACTED]
V47LRVTeam [REDACTED] Abd-Al-Rahman OPCV Team
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber I Communications; Chamber
Decisions Communication
Subject: Page limits - written submissions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear parties,
Dear counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 37(1) of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby orders that written submissions from the parties and participants in preparation for the start of trial shall not exceed 12 pages.

Bearing in mind the principle of orality, and the fact that court hearings are simultaneously translated into the three languages used by all those involved in the trial proceedings, including the accused, the Chamber considers that any further submissions shall be made orally in the context of the upcoming status conferences.

As announced in the status conference of 8 September 2021 (T-013), the Chamber expects to hold a status conference on 12 November 2021 and another hearing to discuss any pre-trial motions (due on 3 December 2021) in a status conference to be scheduled sometime in December or early 2022.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
(on behalf of Trial Chamber I)